

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-06-09 9:03:15 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca]
CC: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: Re: Rate Regulated Accounting (time change)

Yes I have a 230 to 330 that I am not sure how moveable. Am copying georgia because I obviously can be effective remotely!
Will check in kin if needed
Sent from my iPad

> On Jun 9, 2017, at 9:01 AM, Petsche, Nadine (TBS) <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Kim. I see that you declined the invite. What time might work for you on the 15th. I'll have to check Cindy's calendar too. n

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]

> Sent: June-09-17 8:59 AM

> To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)

> Subject: Re: Rate Regulated Accounting (time change)

>

> Sorry on another time zone and fuzzy.

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>> On Jun 9, 2017, at 8:55 AM, Petsche, Nadine (TBS) <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>

>> No it's still on the 15th. That was just to track the change. I'll edit and resend. n

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]

>> Sent: June-09-17 8:55 AM

>> To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)

>> Subject: Re: Rate Regulated Accounting (time change)

>>

>> WAit. Changed to today? I am off and can't do.

>>

>> Sent from my iPad

>>

>>> On Jun 9, 2017, at 8:52 AM, Petsche, Nadine (TBS) <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>>

>>> Cindy to moderate.

>>>

>>> June 9th - time change due to availability conflicts.

>>>

>>>

>>> <meeting.ics>

>> This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.